From: McKay Murphy <mckay@ward43.org>
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 2:18 PM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>
Subject: Ethics Disclosure | 43rd Ward

Steve,

| hope you are doing well and staying healthy. | am reaching out to provide your office with an updated
list of gifts received to the 43rd Ward that we have placed out for public consumption in our office.

| think most of these have already been emailed to you when we received them but better to cover all
our bases.

Appreciate all you do and let me know if you need anything else!

McKay Murphy
Chief of Staff

Alderman Timmy Knudsen, 43rd Ward
2523 North Halsted Street



Office Donations 2022 - 2023, 43rd Ward
All donations were accepted on behalf of the City and set out for
public consumption

11/28/2022

One Dozen Dunkin Donuts $12.00 app

Resident dropped off without a name.

Received on behalf of the city and put out for public consumption.

12/08/2022

Bag of Godiva Chocolates $15.99

Lawrence Ho, 43rd Ward Resident

Received on behalf of the city and put out for public consumption.

01/30/2023

2 dozen assorted "Big Fat Cookies"

$210 value

Donated by Linda Friend, 43rd Ward Resident

Accepted on behalf of the city and put out for public consumption.

04/1/2023

Donated Cookies

2 X 11.95 Easter Chow

3 X 10.25 Macron Easter bag

Donated by Vanille Patisserie
2108 N Clark
Chicago, IL 60614

Accepted on behalf of the City and put out for public consumption.
03/02/2023

Brought Hungry Monkey Brownies to the office.

$7.99 value

Donated by Patty Moran, 43rd Ward Resident

Accepted on behalf of the City and put out for public consumption.
03/24/2023

Cedar Palace assorted food
Approx. 50 dollar value



Alyssa Martin, 43rd Ward Resident

Accepted on behalf of the City and put out for public consumption.

03/31/2023
Proper Pizza Pies -
Approx. 30 dollar value

Faraz Sardharia, 43rd Ward Business Owner

Accepted on behalf of the City and put out for public consumption



